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Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 12 December 2024 13:49
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: Exceptional Approval FDU Cold 

 
 

From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 20:51 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal 
<nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Exceptional Approval FDU Cold  
 
Approved  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 7:15:08 PM 
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal 
<nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Exceptional Approval FDU Cold  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Samarth  

Further to our discussion regarding the requirement of a cold FDU for the low-cost outlet in Kolkata, we currently have a rate contract with Elanpro for Cold 
FDU. However, the FDU is located in their Chennai warehouse and can be delivered within 8-10 days. 
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Considering the urgency of the situation, we are planning to purchase the unit from a Middleby dealer Opus in Kolkata, who has the stock available and can 
supply it within 2 days. Please note that this option will incur an additional cost of Rs. 24,072/-. 

We kindly request your approval to proceed with this purchase. 

  

 
                              


